From: Laura Cin [

Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 10:15 AM
To: TPC Enquiry
Subject: Submission - Integrated Assessment for proposed Stadium at Macquarie Point

Categories: -

Tasmanian Planning Commission
GPO Box 1691

Hobart 7001

Dear TPC,

Integrated Assessment for proposed Stadium at Macquarie Point

| have lived in Hobart most of my life (although have also lived interstate and overseas). I'm very concerned about the
proposed stadium, particularly how it will look, dwarfing our beautiful wharf area.

| have read and fully endorse the submission made by Our Place - Hobart.

It's vital that there be full transparency of communications between the AFL, the government and any consultants
involved.

The guidelines need to ensure any consultants are independent, at arm's length from the Tasmanian Government and
that they have not been discredited.

The guidelines need to ensure full photo montages that realistically show Tasmanians the size and scale of the proposed
stadium.

Yours faithfully,

Laura Cini





